CENWP-OD-B 14 September 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: 20BON95 Adult Fish Facility Salmonid Mortality.

On Monday, September 14th, CRITFC Biologists notified Project Biologists of one adult
salmonid mortality found on the valve 15 trash rack in the AFF. It was checked for tags and
returned to the river.

Species —Salmon

Origin — Unknown

Length — Approximately 61 cm.

Marks and tags — none

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — N/A
Cause and Time of Death — unknown
Future and Preventative Measures — None.
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Sincerely,
Project Fisheries



